

2743

STATE OF ALABAMA
BALDWIN COUNTY

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA

CRIMINAL DIVISION

State of Alabama,
Plaintiff,

vs.

JOHN LOWE

Defendant

Now comes the above named defendant, John Lowe

and show unto the Court that he (is) ~~(was)~~ now confined in the Baldwin County, Alabama, jail, under a commitment issued by Justice of Peace Court of Hon T.C. Hand, charged with the offense of burglary, second degree

The defendant further shows that he (has) ~~(been)~~ been committed to jail for more than fifteen days; and that he (does) ~~(cannot)~~ need the service of an attorney appointed by the Court; and further, that he desires to waive indictment by the grand jury of Baldwin County, Alabama, and plead guilty to said offense charged against him. it is therefore Considered, Ordered and Adjudged that Kenneth Cooper, as Circuit Solicitor for the 28th Judicial Circuit, State of Alabama, Baldwin County, the prosecuting officer of said Baldwin County, do forthwith prefer and file against the said defendant a solicitor's complaint, charging (him) ~~(them)~~ with the said charge of burglary, 2nd degree

It is further Considered, Ordered and Adjudged that the said Kenneth Cooper (will) ~~(will not)~~ secure a member of the Bar of this Court to act as counsel for the said defendant.

Let the Clerk of this Court hand a copy of this order to the said Solicitor.

Dated this 15th day of December, 195 8.

Hubert M. Hall

Hubert M. Hall

Circuit Judge

Received 18 day of Dec. 1958
and on 18 day of Dec. 1958

I served a copy of the within.

on John Lane

By service on

TAYLOR WILKINS, Sheriff

By W. O. Garner, Jr.

[illegible]
$$\begin{aligned} \mathcal{H}_1 &= \{ \mathbf{h}_1, \mathbf{h}_2, \mathbf{h}_3, \mathbf{h}_4, \mathbf{h}_5, \mathbf{h}_6, \mathbf{h}_7, \mathbf{h}_8, \mathbf{h}_9, \mathbf{h}_{10}, \mathbf{h}_{11}, \mathbf{h}_{12}, \mathbf{h}_{13}, \mathbf{h}_{14}, \mathbf{h}_{15}, \mathbf{h}_{16}, \mathbf{h}_{17}, \mathbf{h}_{18}, \mathbf{h}_{19}, \mathbf{h}_{20}, \mathbf{h}_{21}, \mathbf{h}_{22}, \mathbf{h}_{23}, \mathbf{h}_{24}, \mathbf{h}_{25}, \mathbf{h}_{26}, \mathbf{h}_{27}, \mathbf{h}_{28}, \mathbf{h}_{29}, \mathbf{h}_{30}, \mathbf{h}_{31}, \mathbf{h}_{32}, \mathbf{h}_{33}, \mathbf{h}_{34}, \mathbf{h}_{35}, \mathbf{h}_{36}, \mathbf{h}_{37}, \mathbf{h}_{38}, \mathbf{h}_{39}, \mathbf{h}_{40}, \mathbf{h}_{41}, \mathbf{h}_{42}, \mathbf{h}_{43}, \mathbf{h}_{44}, \mathbf{h}_{45}, \mathbf{h}_{46}, \mathbf{h}_{47}, \mathbf{h}_{48}, \mathbf{h}_{49}, \mathbf{h}_{50}, \mathbf{h}_{51}, \mathbf{h}_{52}, \mathbf{h}_{53}, \mathbf{h}_{54}, \mathbf{h}_{55}, \mathbf{h}_{56}, \mathbf{h}_{57}, \mathbf{h}_{58}, \mathbf{h}_{59}, \mathbf{h}_{60}, \mathbf{h}_{61}, \mathbf{h}_{62}, \mathbf{h}_{63}, \mathbf{h}_{64}, \mathbf{h}_{65}, \mathbf{h}_{66}, \mathbf{h}_{67}, \mathbf{h}_{68}, \mathbf{h}_{69}, \mathbf{h}_{70}, \mathbf{h}_{71}, \mathbf{h}_{72}, \mathbf{h}_{73}, \mathbf{h}_{74}, \mathbf{h}_{75}, \mathbf{h}_{76}, \mathbf{h}_{77}, \mathbf{h}_{78}, \mathbf{h}_{79}, \mathbf{h}_{80}, \mathbf{h}_{81}, \mathbf{h}_{82}, \mathbf{h}_{83}, \mathbf{h}_{84}, \mathbf{h}_{85}, \mathbf{h}_{86}, \mathbf{h}_{87}, \mathbf{h}_{88}, \mathbf{h}_{89}, \mathbf{h}_{90}, \mathbf{h}_{91}, \mathbf{h}_{92}, \mathbf{h}_{93}, \mathbf{h}_{94}, \mathbf{h}_{95}, \mathbf{h}_{96}, \mathbf{h}_{97}, \mathbf{h}_{98}, \mathbf{h}_{99}, \mathbf{h}_{100} \} \\ \mathcal{H}_2 &= \{ \mathbf{h}_{101}, \mathbf{h}_{102}, \mathbf{h}_{103}, \mathbf{h}_{104}, \mathbf{h}_{105}, \mathbf{h}_{106}, \mathbf{h}_{107}, \mathbf{h}_{108}, \mathbf{h}_{109}, \mathbf{h}_{110}, \mathbf{h}_{111}, \mathbf{h}_{112}, \mathbf{h}_{113}, \mathbf{h}_{114}, \mathbf{h}_{115}, \mathbf{h}_{116}, \mathbf{h}_{117}, \mathbf{h}_{118}, \mathbf{h}_{119}, \mathbf{h}_{120}, \mathbf{h}_{121}, \mathbf{h}_{122}, \mathbf{h}_{123}, \mathbf{h}_{124}, \mathbf{h}_{125}, \mathbf{h}_{126}, \mathbf{h}_{127}, \mathbf{h}_{128}, \mathbf{h}_{129}, \mathbf{h}_{130}, \mathbf{h}_{131}, \mathbf{h}_{132}, \mathbf{h}_{133}, \mathbf{h}_{134}, \mathbf{h}_{135}, \mathbf{h}_{136}, \mathbf{h}_{137}, \mathbf{h}_{138}, \mathbf{h}_{139}, \mathbf{h}_{140}, \mathbf{h}_{141}, \mathbf{h}_{142}, \mathbf{h}_{143}, \mathbf{h}_{144}, \mathbf{h}_{145}, \mathbf{h}_{146}, \mathbf{h}_{147}, \mathbf{h}_{148}, \mathbf{h}_{149}, \mathbf{h}_{150}, \mathbf{h}_{151}, \mathbf{h}_{152}, \mathbf{h}_{153}, \mathbf{h}_{154}, \mathbf{h}_{155}, \mathbf{h}_{156}, \mathbf{h}_{157}, \mathbf{h}_{158}, \mathbf{h}_{159}, \mathbf{h}_{160}, \mathbf{h}_{161}, \mathbf{h}_{162}, \mathbf{h}_{163}, \mathbf{h}_{164}, \mathbf{h}_{165}, \mathbf{h}_{166}, \mathbf{h}_{167}, \mathbf{h}_{168}, \mathbf{h}_{169}, \mathbf{h}_{170}, \mathbf{h}_{171}, \mathbf{h}_{172}, \mathbf{h}_{173}, \mathbf{h}_{174}, \mathbf{h}_{175}, \mathbf{h}_{176}, \mathbf{h}_{177}, \mathbf{h}_{178}, \mathbf{h}_{179}, \mathbf{h}_{180}, \mathbf{h}_{181}, \mathbf{h}_{182}, \mathbf{h}_{183}, \mathbf{h}_{184}, \mathbf{h}_{185}, \mathbf{h}_{186}, \mathbf{h}_{187}, \mathbf{h}_{188}, \mathbf{h}_{189}, \mathbf{h}_{190}, \mathbf{h}_{191}, \mathbf{h}_{192}, \mathbf{h}_{193}, \mathbf{h}_{194}, \mathbf{h}_{195}, \mathbf{h}_{196}, \mathbf{h}_{197}, \mathbf{h}_{198}, \mathbf{h}_{199}, \mathbf{h}_{200} \} \end{aligned}$$

STATE OF ALABAMA
BALDWIN COUNTY

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA

CRIMINAL DIVISION

State of Alabama,
Plaintiff,

vs.

JOHN LOWE

Defendant

Now come s the above named defendant , John Lowe

and show unto the Court that he (is) ~~(was)~~ now confined in the Baldwin County, Alabama, jail, under a commitment issued by Justice of Peace Court of Hon T.C. Hand. charged with the offense of burglary, second degree

The defendant further shows that he (has) ~~(have)~~ been committed to jail for more than fifteen days; and that he (do)es ~~(do not)~~ need the service of an attorney appointed by the Court; and further, that he desire to waive indictment by the grand jury of Baldwin County, Alabama, and plead guilty to said offense charged against him . it is therefore Considered, Ordered and Adjudged that Kenneth Cooper, as Circuit Solicitor for the 28th Judicial Circuit, State of Alabama, Baldwin County, the prosecuting officer of said Baldwin County, do forthwith prefer and file against the said defendant a solicitor's complaint, charging (him) ~~(them)~~ with the said charge of burglary, 2nd degree

It is further Considered, Ordered and Adjudged that the said Kenneth Cooper (will) ~~(will not)~~ secure a member of the Bar of this Court to act as counsel for the said defendant .

Let the Clerk of this Court hand a copy of this order to the said Solicitor.

Dated this _____th day of December, 195 8.

Hubert M. Hall
Circuit Judge

Received 18 day of Dec 1958
and on 18 day of Dec 1958

I served a copy of the within
on John Lowe

By service on

STATE OF ALABAMA
BALDWIN COUNTY
JAYLOR WILKES
vs.
JOHN LOWE
D.A.

CRIMINAL DIVISION
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

}

Defendant

Now come the above named defendant

and show unto the Court that he (is) (was) now confined in the Baldwin County, Alabama, jail, under a commitment issued by Justice of Peace Court of Hon. T.C. Hand, charged with the offense of burglary, second degree

The defendant further shows that he (has) (was) been committed to jail for more than fifteen days; and that he (does) (does not) need the service of an attorney appointed by the Court; and further, that he desires to waive indictment by the grand jury of Baldwin County, Alabama, and plead guilty to said offense charged against him. It is therefore Considered, Ordered and Adjudged that Kenneth Cooper, as Circuit Solicitor for the 28th Judicial Circuit, State of Alabama, Baldwin County, the prosecuting officer of said Baldwin County, do forthwith prefer and file against the said defendant a solicitor's complaint, charging (him) (them) with the said charge of burglary, second degree

It is further Considered, Ordered and Adjudged that the said Kenneth Cooper (will) (will not) secure a member of the Bar of this Court to act as counsel for the said defendant

Let the Clerk of this Court hand a copy of this order to the said Solicitor.

Dated this 18 day of December, 1958

Hubert M. Hall
Circuit Judge

2743

STATE OF ALABAMA
BALDWIN COUNTY

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA

CRIMINAL DIVISION

State of Alabama,
Plaintiff,

vs.

JOHN LOWE

Defendant

Now come s the above named defendant , John Lowe

and show unto the Court that he (is) ~~(are)~~ now confined in the Baldwin County, Alabama, jail, under a commitment issued by Justice of Peace Court of Hon T.C. Hand, charged with the offense of burglary, second degree

The defendant further shows that he (has) ~~(have)~~ been committed to jail for more than fifteen days; and that he (do) ~~es~~ ~~(do not)~~ need the service of an attorney appointed by the Court; and further, that he desire ~~to~~ waive indictment by the grand jury of Baldwin County, Alabama, and plead guilty to said offense charged against him . it is therefore Considered, Ordered and Adjudged that Kenneth Cooper, as Circuit Solicitor for the 28th Judicial Circuit, State of Alabama, Baldwin County, the prosecuting officer of said Baldwin County, do forthwith prefer and file against the said defendant a solicitor's complaint, charging (him) ~~(them)~~ with the said charge of burglary, 2nd degree

It is further Considered, Ordered and Adjudged that the said Kenneth Cooper (will) ~~(will not)~~ secure a member of the Bar of this Court to act as counsel for the said defendant .

Let the Clerk of this Court hand a copy of this order to the said Solicitor.

Dated this _____th day of December, 195 8.

Hubert M. Hall
Circuit Judge

Received 18 day of December 1938
and on 18 day of Dec 1938

I served a copy of the within

on John Jones

By service

STATE OF ALABAMA
BALDWIN COUNTY
TAYLOR WILLIAMS
By H. C. Williams
vs.
JOHN JONES
D. S.

Defendant

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
CRIMINAL DIVISION

Received
and on
served a copy of the within
on
19
12

By service of

TAYLOR WILLIAMS, Sheriff

By J. S.

Now come the above named defendant John Jones

and show unto the Court that he (is) now confined in the Baldwin County, Alabama, jail, under a commitment issued by Justice of Peace Court of Hon. T. C. Hand, charged with the offense of burglary, second degree

The defendant further shows that he (has) been committed to jail for more than fifteen days; and that he (does) need the service of an attorney appointed by the Court; and further, that he desires to waive indictment by the grand jury of Baldwin County, Alabama, and plead guilty to said offense charged against him. it is

therefore Considered, Ordered and Adjudged that Kenneth Cooper, as Circuit Solicitor for the 38th Judicial Circuit, State of Alabama, Baldwin County, the prosecuting officer of said Baldwin County, do forthwith prefer and file against the said defendant a solicitor's complaint, charging (him) (plea) with the said charge of burglary, 2nd degree

It is further Considered, Ordered and Adjudged that the said Kenneth Cooper (will) (will not) secure a member of the Bar of this Court to act as counsel for the said defendant

Let the Clerk of this Court hand a copy of this order to the said Solicitor.

Dated this 18 day of December, 1938

Hubert M. Hall
Circuit Judge

2743

STATE OF ALABAMA
BALDWIN COUNTY

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA

CRIMINAL DIVISION

TO THE HONORABLE HUBERT M. HALL, JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA:

Come s your petitioner JOHN LOWE

and respectfully represent that he (is) ~~(are)~~ confined in the Baldwin, County, Alabama, jail under a commitment issued by Justice of the Peace Court of Hon. T.C. HAND charged with the offense of burglary, 2nd degree, and that said offense occurred; and that (I) ~~(we)~~ have been committed for fifteen days; and that (I) (we) (do) ~~(do not)~~ desire the Court to appoint (me) ~~(us)~~ an attorney; and that (I) ~~(we)~~ desire to plead guilty to said offense in said Circuit Court before indictment under the provision of Section 260, Title 15, Code of Alabama, 1940, as amended.

And I pray the Court to instruct and request and notify the Circuit Solicitor of the 28th Judicial Circuit, Baldwin County, Alabama, to file a sworn verified charge in the manner and form as prescribed by law. And that Your Honor forthwith set same down for hearing and trial, not less than three days from the date of the Solicitor filing said charge; and that on said date of hearing Your Honor hear and determine your petitioner's plea of guilty, and fix your petitioner's punishment and forthwith sentence your petitioner to the penitentiary of the State of Alabama. And (I) ~~(we)~~ pray for general relief.

John Lowe

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 13 th day of December, 1958.

Quince D. Smith
Notary Public

Received 18 day of Dec. 1956
and on 18 day of Dec. 1956

I served copy of the within
on John Lewis

By service on.

STATE OF ALABAMA
BALDWIN COUNTY
TAYLOR WILLIAMS Sheriff
By W. C. Williams

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
CRIMINAL DIVISION

TO THE HONORABLE HUBERT M. HALL, JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA:

Come your petitioner JOHN LEWIS

and respectfully represent that he (is) (are) confined in the Baldwin County, Alabama, jail under a commitment issued by Justice of the Peace Court of Hon. J. C. Lewis charged with the offense of burglary, 2nd degree and that (I) (we) have been committed for fifteen days; and that (I) (we) (do) (do not) desire the Court to appoint (me) (us) an attorney; and that (I) (we) desire to plead guilty to said offense in said Circuit Court before indictment under the provision of Section 360, Title 15, Code of Alabama, 1940, as amended.

And I pray the Court to instruct and request and notify the Circuit Solicitor of the 28th Judicial Circuit, Baldwin County, Alabama, to file a sworn verified charge in the manner and form as prescribed by law. And that Your Honor forthwith set same down for hearing and trial, not less than three days from the date of the Solicitor filing said charge; and that on said date of hearing Your Honor hear and determine your petitioner's plea of guilty, and fix your petitioner's punishment and forthwith sentence your petitioner to the penitentiary of the State of Alabama. And (I) (we) pray for general relief.

John Lewis

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 18 day of December, 1956.

Notary Public

STATE OF ALABAMA
BALDWIN COUNTY

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
CRIMINAL DIVISION

TO THE HONORABLE HUBERT M. HALL, JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA:

Come's your petitioner JOHN LOWE

and respectfully represent that he (is) ~~was~~ confined in the Baldwin, County, Alabama, jail under a commitment issued by Justice of the Peace Court of Hon. T.C. HAND charged with the offense of burglary, 2nd degree, and that said offense occurred; and that (I) ~~was~~ have been committed for fifteen days; and that (I) (we) (do) (~~do not~~) desire the Court to appoint (me) ~~us~~ an attorney; and that (I) (~~we~~) desire to plead guilty to said offense in said Circuit Court before indictment under the provision of Section 260, Title 15, Code of Alabama, 1940, as amended.

And I pray the Court to instruct and request and notify the Circuit Solicitor of the 28th Judicial Circuit, Baldwin County, Alabama, to file a sworn verified charge in the manner and form as prescribed by law. And that Your Honor forthwith set same down for hearing and trial, not less than three days from the date of the Solicitor filing said charge; and that on said date of hearing Your Honor hear and determine your petitioner's plea of guilty, and fix your petitioner's punishment and forthwith sentence your petitioner to the penitentiary of the State of Alabama. And (I) ~~was~~ pray for general relief.

John Lowe

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 13 th day of December, 1958.

Emilia D. Smith
Notary Public

2743
Transcript of Criminal Cases from Justice Court of Baldwin County, Ala.

Attorneys	Case	Charge
No. 11956	THE STATE OF ALABAMA, Vs. John Lowe	Burglary

Disposition of Case	Fees
Affidavit made and Warrant Issued to J. D. Horn	Judge's Fees
Returnable Grand Jury	Warrant at 50c, Affidavit at 25c ----- 75
Witness—for State J. D. Horn	Bond at 50c, Sci Fa. at 50c -----
Whalone McCurdy	Witnesses' Recognizances at 25c -----
	Subpoenas or notice at 25c ----- 25
	Continuance at 25c -----
	Trial of Misdemeanor at \$1.00 -----
	Mittimus at 25c ----- 25
	Judgment on Forfeited Bond at 25c -----
	Taking Bond, etc., on Appeal at \$1.00 -----
	Execution of costs at 25c -----
	Constable's Fees
	Subpoena or Notice at 25c -----
	Carrying Defendant before Justice
	each mile for himself and guard at 10c -----
	Arrest 50c -----
	Sheriff's Fees
	Arrest \$4.00, Bond \$1.00, Sci Fa. 50c ----- 4.00
	Guard \$2.00, Finger Printing 10c ----- 2.10
	Subpoenas at 50c, Mileage 50 ----- 5.00
	Re committed to jail
	Days at 50c -----
	Days at 50c -----
	Days at 50c -----
	Days at 50c -----
	Days at 50c -----
	Days at 50c -----
	Days at 50c -----
	Defendant's Costs
	Witnesses' Recognizance at 25c -----
	Subpoenas at 50c -----
	Executing Subpoenas -----

1 Nov 58

waived Grand Jury
Bond set \$500.00
Re committed to jail

J. D. Horn
Justice Court

AFFIDAVIT

Printed by Moore Printing Co.

State Of Alabama, }
Baldwin County. }

In the Justice Court of

T. C. HAND

Before me,

T. C. HAND

, Justice of the Peace

in and for said County, personally appeared J. D. Horn who, being
duly sworn, deposes and says on oath that he has probable cause for believing and does believe that in said County,
on or about 26 October 1958 that one John Lowe
did in the daytime with intent to steal, break into and entered McCurdy's Grocery owned
by Malone McCurdy, and which was especially built or constructed to keep goods, wares,
merchandise or other valuable things (Groceries, soft drinks, tobacco) for use, sale, or
deposit against the peace and dignity of the State of Alabama

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 29day of October, A. D., 1958T. C. Hand, J. P.

WARRANT

State Of Alabama, }
Baldwin County. }

To Any Lawful Officer of Said County, Greetings:

You are hereby commanded to arrest John Loweand bring himbefore me to answer the State of Alabama on a chargeBurglary

and have you then and there this writ with your return thereon

Witness my hand this 29 day of October, 1958T. C. Hand, J. P.

No. _____ Page _____

The State of Alabama
BALDWIN COUNTY

Justice Court Of

T. C. HAND

AFFIDAVIT

THE STATE OF ALABAMA

vs.

John Lowe

Witnesses for the State

Malone McCurdy
J. D. Horn

JUSTICE COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY

Warrant Of Arrest

THE STATE OF ALABAMA

vs.

John Lowe

Executed this the 28 day of Oct. 1958

By arresting the within

named Defendant

and placing him

in Jail

Jack W. Miller, Sheriff

Y. Horn, Deputy Sheriff

_____, Highway Patrol

R. Dale

2743

The State of Alabama, }

Baldwin County

CIRCUIT COURT

DECEMBER

Term, 19 58

~~For Appeal From County Court~~

THE STATE vs. JOHN LOWE

The State of Alabama, by its Solicitor, complains of JOHN LOWE

that
in said county and within twelve months before the commencement of this prosecution he did
IN THE NIGHTTIME, WITH INTENT TO STEAL, BREAK INTO AND ENTER A SHOP,
STOARE WAREHOUSE OR OTHER BUILDING, WHICH WAS SPECIALLY CONSTRUCTED
OR MADE TO KEEP GOODS, WARES, MERCHANDISE OR OTHER VALUABLE THINGS,
AND IN WHICH GOODS, WARES, MEMCHANDISE OR OTHER VALUABEE THINGS WERE
KEPT FOR USE, SALE OR DEPOSIT,

contrary to law and against the peace and dignity of the State of Alabama.

Kenneth Cooper Solicitor.

Received 18 day of Dec. 1958
and on 18 day of Dec. 1958

I served a copy of the within

on John Lowe

By service on

TAYLOR, WILKINS, Sheriff

By W.O. Raines D. S.

No. _____

THE STATE OF ALABAMA
Baldwin County.

CIRCUIT COURT

The State

vs.

JOHN LOWE

Charge:

BURGLARY, 2ND DEGREE

COMPLAINT

Filed 16 DECEMBER, 1958

Alice F. Luck
Clerk.

Printed by Moore Ptg. Co.

2743

The State of Alabama, {

Baldwin County

CIRCUIT COURT

DECEMBER

Term, 1958

~~NON APPEAL FROM COUNTY COURT~~

THE STATE vs. JOHN LOWE

The State of Alabama, by its Solicitor, complains of JOHN LOWE

that
in said county and within twelve months before the commencement of this prosecution he did ,
IN THE NIGHTTIME, WITH INTENT TO STEAL, BREAK INTO AND ENTER A SHOP,
STOARE WAREHOUSE OR OTHER BUILDING, WHICH WAS SPECIALLY CONSTRUCTED
OR MADE TO KEEP GOODS, WARES, MERCHANDISE OR OTHER VALUABLE THINGS,
AND IN WHICH GOODS, WARES, MERCHANDISE OR OTHER VALUABEE THINGS WERE
KEPT FOR USE, SALE OR DEPOSIT,

contrary to law and against the peace and dignity of the State of Alabama.

Kenneth Cooper, Solicitor.

Received 18 day of Dec., 1958.
and on 18 day of Dec., 1958.

served a copy of the within
on John Lowe

by service on _____

TAYLOR WILKINZ, Sheriff
By W. O. Raines D. S.

2743

No. _____

THE STATE OF ALABAMA
Baldwin County.

CIRCUIT COURT

The State
vs.

JOHN LOWE

Charge:

BURGLARY, 2ND DEGREE

COMPLAINT

Filed 16 DECEMBER, 1958

Alvin F. Quack
Clerk.